



M. Flom Associates, Inc. - Global Compliance Center

3356 North San Marcos Place, Suite 107, Chandler, Arizona 85225-7176

www.mflom.com general@mflom.com (480) 926-3100, FAX: 926-3598

February 5, 2004

FCC: Stan Lyles

Applicant: Vertex Standard Co., Ltd.

Equipment: FCC ID: K6610503220, EA654860

Reference: Correspondence Number 26317

Stan:

Thanks for your speedy response.

1) Part 95 will be deleted. This is your authorization to remove reference to part 95 from the Form 731. As you can appreciate, all manufacturers want as many of the Rule Parts certified for their products. They just want to see any deletion in writing.

2) The following information will be added to the manual:

“This radio is supplied with 3 antennas, marked ‘A’, ‘B’, and ‘C’, which must be connected for low frequency (146-155 MHz), medium frequency (155-165 MHz) and high frequency (165-174 MHz) respectively to comply with the FCC R.F. Exposure requirement for all R.F. Output Powers.”

3) Sentence has been updated as follows:

“You can cause the radio to transmit by pressing the PTT button or by using the VOX headset, model VC-25”.

Your early attention to this submission will be most appreciated. Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'M. Flom', followed by a horizontal line and the initials 'P. Eng'.

Morton Flom, P. Eng.